

Rose-Anne Hawkeswood

From: MCINTYRE Andrew R <Andrew.MCINTYRE@rms.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 7 December 2016 10:15 AM
To: Rose-Anne Hawkeswood
Cc: Development Western
Subject: RE: Springvale Mine Extension Project - SSD 5594 MOD 1 - RTS

Dear Roseanne

Thanks for your email.

As discussed, RMS does not object to the retention of condition 21 of SSD5594.

Regards,

Andrew McIntyre
Manager Land Use Assessment
Network & Safety Management
Western Region
T (02) 6861 1453 F (02) 6861 1414
www.rms.nsw.gov.au

Roads and Maritime Services
51-55 Currajong Street Parkes NSW 2870
PO Box 334 Parkes NSW 2870



Before printing, please consider the environment

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email and any attachment to it are intended only to be read or used by the named addressee. It is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistaken transmission to you. Roads and Maritime Services is not responsible for any unauthorised alterations to this email or attachment to it. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of Roads and Maritime Services. If you receive this email in error, please immediately delete it from your system and notify the sender. You must not disclose, copy or use any part of this email if you are not the intended recipient.

